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TO:  Detroit City Council 
 
FROM: David Whitaker, Director 
  Legislative Policy Division 
 
DATE:  May 6, 2023 
 
RE:  Waiving the Privileged Opinion on State Tax Tribunal Review Process for Accessors 

Office Assessments 
 
Our office was requested to provide a resolution waiving the attorney-client privilege on the Legislative 
Policy Division’s opinion regarding the procedural steps necessary for the Detroit City Council to 
formally request a review by the State Tax Tribunal. The resolution is attached for your consideration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 
 

 
RESOLUTION WAIVING THE PRIVILEGE ON THE LEGISLATIVE POLICY 

DIVISION’S OPINION ON THE STATE TAX TRIBUNAL PROCESS FOR REVIEW OF THE 
ACCESSOR’S OFFICE ASSESSMENTS 

 
 
RESOLVED, that the Detroit City Council hereby waives its attorney client privilege with respect to the 
Legislative Policy Division’s privileged and confidential opinion to City Council dated April 17, 2024, 
entitled Report on State Tribunal Review Process for City Assessor’s Office Assessments. 
 
 
 
 
 


